2007 Graduate Survey

Summary Prepared By Montana Tech Career Services





INTRODUCTION

This annual survey is conducted for the purpose of facilitating the career decisions of currently enrolled and prospective students. The survey is done in compliance with the Title IV Higher Education Reauthorization Amendments of 1986 (Sections 485 and 486). It is also completed as part of our continued effort to increase and expand our institutional effectiveness.

The Graduate Survey has four parts: (1) Survey highlights and summary, (2) Statistical details by degree area: Bachelor's, Associate's, Certificate's and Master's, (3) Companies that hired Montana Tech graduates, and (4) Colleges and Universities where Montana Tech graduates have continued their education.

The portion of the summaries which deal with placement status accounts for all degree and certificate recipients, including U.S. and Canadian Citizens and International graduates, are divided into the following six categories:

- 1) DEGREE-RELATED EMPLOYMENT
- 2) PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT (Positions requiring college degree)
- 3) EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE OF DEGREE AREA
- 4) CONTINUING EDUCATION
- 5) MILITARY
- 6) NOT CURRENTLY SEEKING EMPLOYMENT

Placement data are based on responses received from the graduates who participated in the Montana Tech 2007 Graduate Survey. Class of 2007 includes Summer 2006, Fall 2006 and Spring 2007 graduates. A small portion of the survey was provided by secondary sources. A conscientious effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the career information included in this report.

Because of the cyclical nature of the businesses and industries for which Montana Tech trains its students, placement statistics from any one year should not be viewed as representative long-term permanent results. The annual graduate survey should, instead, be viewed only as an informational resource in the career-planning process.

> This survey is available online at:

> www.mtech.edu/career/surveys

Special Note:

The Combined College of HSSIT and Math & Sciences refers to both the College of Humanities, Social Science, & Information Technology and the College of Mathematics & Sciences.

Specific information on each of the different colleges can be found online at www.mtech.edu/about/colleges.htm.

Insufficient Data (I/D) To keep salary information confidential, I/D is listed when less than three salaries are reported.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	
HIGHLIGHTS	3
SUMMARY BY DEGREE AREA	4
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE	
Biological Sciences	6
Business & Information Technology	
Business Information Systems (Accounting)Option	6
Entrepreneurship Option	
Management Option	7
Chemistry	8
Computer Science	8
Electrical Engineering	g
Environmental Engineering	9
General Engineering	
Civil Engineering Option	10
Electrical Engineering Option	
General Option	11
Mechanical Engineering Option	11
Welding Engineering Option	12
General Science	
Geological Engineering	
Geophysical Engineering	
Healthcare Informatics	
Information Technology & Design	14
Liberal Studies	
Mathematical Sciences	15
Metallurgical Engineering	16
Mining Engineering	16
Occupational Safety & Health	
Applied Health Option	17
OSH Option	17
Petroleum Engineering	18
Professional & Technical Communication	18
Registered Nursing	19
Software Engineering	19
BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE	
Business	20
ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE	
Assocaite of Science	21
Registered Nursing	

ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE

Α	ccounting Technology
Α	utomotive Technology
В	usiness Technology
С	ivil Engineering Technology
D	rafting Technology
G	eographical Information System/Global Positioning System (GIS/GPS)
Н	ealthcare Informatics Technology
Н	istorical Preservation Technology
M	edical Assistant
M	etals Fabrication
Ν	etwork Technology
0	ffice Technology
	Administrative Assistant Option
	Medical Assistant Option
	Medical Office Specialist Option
R	adiologic Technology
CERT	TIFICATE
0	ffice Assistant
	ractical Nursing
MAST	TER OF SCIENCE
Ε	lectrical Engineering
Е	nvironmental Engineering
G	eneral Engineering
	General Option
G	eoscience
	Geological Option
	Geophysical Engineering Option
In	dustrial Hygiene
	etallurgical/Mineral Processing Engineering
	ining Engineering
	etroleum Engineering
	roject Engineering & Management
	echnical Communication
KEPR	ESENTATIVE COMPANIES WHO HIRED MONTANA TECH GRADUATES
В	achelor of Science
В	achelor of Applied Science
Α	ssociate of Science
Α	ssociate of Applied Science
С	ertificate
M	aster of Science
DEDE	ESENTATIVE SCHOOLS ATTENDED BY MONTANA TECH GRADUATES



SUMMARY OF THE 2007 GRADUATE SURVEY

Published: August 2008

HIGHLIGHTS

The following data were derived from respondents representing 99% of the graduating class of 2007.

439 - TOTAL DEGREES GRANTED TO GRADUATES

- 316 Bachelors (including Bachelor of Science, Bachelor of Applied Science, and Associate of Science)
- 34 Master of Science
- 78 Associate of Applied Science
- 11 Certificate

428 - TOTAL NUMBER OF 2007 GRADUATES

- 97% OVERALL PLACEMENT (414/428) (Percentage based on total of Categories 1-6)
 - **68%** Graduates Working in Degree-Related Positions (293/428)
 - 2% Graduates Working in Professional Positions (9/428)
 - 7% Graduates Working Outside Their Degree Area (29/428)
 - 18% Graduates Continuing Their Education (75/428)
 - .5% Graduates Serving in the Military (2/428)
 - 1% Graduates Not Seeking Employment (6/428)

AVERAGE ANNUAL STARTING SALARIES FOR REPORTING GRADUATES

- \$ 38,111 Combined College of HSSIT and Math & Sciences (86)
- \$57,578 School of Mines & Engineering (105)
- **\$ 31,419** College of Technology (31)
- **\$ 63,645** Graduate School (22)

2007 SUMMARY BY DEGREE AREA

NOTE: The placement percentage consists of six categories:

1) degree-related employment, 2) professional employment, 3) employment outside of degree, 4) continuing education, 5) military, and 6) not seeking employment.

	#	%							#
	Grads	Placed		High		Low	A	Average	Salaries
Bachelor of Science									
Biological Sciences	10	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Business & Information Technology	34	91%	\$	60,000	\$	23,000	\$	39,269	20
- Business Information Systems (Accounting)	4	100%	\$	47,680	\$	36,000	\$	41,560	3
- Entrepreneurship Option	4	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
- Management Option	26	88%	\$	60,000	\$	23,000	\$	38,580	15
Chemistry	2	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Computer Science	7	100%	\$	55,000	\$	37,500	\$	44,970	5
Electrical Engineering	3	100%	\$	65,000	\$	44,000	\$	55,667	3
Environmental Engineering	15	100%	\$	61,000	\$	35,000	\$	51,096	13
General Engineering	45	100%	\$	80,000	\$	16,725	\$	50,848	38
- Civil Engineering Option	15	100%	\$	66,360	\$	39,000	\$	47,605	13
- Electrical Engineering Option	9	100%	\$	80,000	\$	44,000	\$	58,800	8
- General Option	6	100%	\$	53,000	\$	16,725	\$	43,181	4
- Mechanical Engineering Option	12	100%	\$	78,000	\$	37,500	\$	50,965	10
- Welding Engineering Option	3	100%	\$	56,600	\$	52,000	\$	53,533	3
General Science	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Geological Engineering	6	100%	\$	74,000	\$	28,390	\$	47,076	5
Geophysical Engineering	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Health Care Informatics	8	88%	\$	40,000	\$	16,900	\$	33,856	5
Information Technology & Design	16	88%	\$	72,000	\$	19,136	\$	35,540	10
Liberal Studies	9	100%	\$	60,000	\$	30,000	\$	42,750	4
Mathematical Sciences	9	100%	\$	49,000	\$	28,000	\$	38,000	6
Metallurgical Engineering	8	100%	\$	82,000	\$	45,000	\$	63,500	4
Mining Engineering	13	100%	\$	80,400	\$	52,000	\$	57,489	9
Occupational Safety & Health	21	95%	\$	108,00	\$	30,000	\$	57,722	9
- Applied Health Option	7	86%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
- OSH Option	14 34	100% 97%		108,000 82,500	\$	36,000	\$ \$	61,187	8 23
Petroleum Engineering Professional & Technical Communication	5 5	100%	\$ \$	56,500	\$ \$	50,000 15,000	\$	74,172 28,300	23 5
Registered Nursing	7	100%	\$	50,000	φ \$	31,616	\$	41,283	5
Software Engineering	, 5	100%	\$			40,000	\$	49,700	4
	3	100 /6	Ψ	04,000	Ψ	40,000	Ψ	43,700	7
Bachelor of Applied Science									
Business	6	100%	\$	48,000	\$	18,500	\$	32,167	3
Associate of Science									
Associate of Science	5	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Registered Nursing	46	98%	\$	45,000	\$	21,486	\$	36,414	18
Associate of Applied Science									
Accounting Technology	14	86%	\$	26,000	\$	12,000	\$	19,875	4
Automotive Technology	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	12,000 I/D	\$	I/D	0
Business Technology	2	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Civil Engineering Technology	2	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Drafting Technology	7	100%	\$	50,000	\$	22,000	\$	37,603	6
GIS/GPS	2	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Health Care Informatics Technology	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0

	#	%							#
	Grads	Placed		High		Low	A	Average	Salaries
Historic Preservation Technology	4	75%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Medical Assistant	4	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Metals Fabrication	10	100%	\$	60,000	\$	20,800	\$	39,812	5
Network Technology	8	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Office Technology	6	83%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
- Administrative Assistant Option	3	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
- Medical Assistant Option	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
 Medical Office Specialist Option Radiologic Technology 	2 17	50% 94%	\$ \$	I/D 40,000	\$ \$	I/D 17,680	\$ \$	I/D 33,245	1 9
•	17	9470	Ф	40,000	Ф	17,000	Φ	33,243	9
Certificate	4	4000/	Φ	1/D	Φ	1/0	Φ	1/D	4
Office Assistant	1	100%	\$	I/D I/D	\$ \$	I/D	\$ \$	I/D I/D	1 1
Practical Nursing	10	100%	\$	1/1/	Ф	I/D	Ф	ט/ו	ı
Master of Science		1000/	•		•		•		
Electrical Engineering	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Environmental Engineering	5 1	100% 100%	\$	I/D I/D	\$ \$	I/D I/D	\$ \$	I/D I/D	1 1
General Engineering - General Option	1	100%	\$ \$	I/D	э \$	I/D	э \$	1/D 1/D	1
Geoscience	5	100%	Ψ \$	83,000	\$	40,000	\$	60,376	5
- Geological Engineering Option	2	100%	\$	I/D	\$	1/D	\$	I/D	2
- Geophysical Engineering Option	3	100%	\$	83,000	\$	40,000	\$	67,667	3
Industrial Hygiene	11	100%	\$	90,000	\$	36,000	\$	68,188	8
Metallurgical/Mineral Processing Engineering	4	100%	\$	92,000	\$	52,000	\$	67,080	4
Mining Engineering	2	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Petroleum Engineering	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Project Engineering & Management	3	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
Technical Communication	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
2007 OVERALL PLACEMENT Combined College of HSSIT a School of Mines & Engineerin College of Technology Graduate School	g					9) 9: 9.	7% 6% 9% 4% 0%		
2007 AVERAGE STARTING SAL	ARIES								
Combined College of HSSIT	and Math	n & Scien	ces			\$ 38,1	111		
School of Mines & Engineerin	g					\$ 57,5	578		
College of Technology						\$ 31,4	119		
Graduate School						\$ 63,6	645		
SIGNING BONUSES						<u>Lo</u>	W	<u>Hig</u> l	<u>n</u>
Combined College of HSSIT a	and Math	n & Scien	ces			\$ 1,0	000	\$ 13,0	000
School of Mines & Engineerin	g					\$ 1,0	000	\$ 20,0	000
College of Technology						\$ 3,5	500	\$ 5,0	000
Graduate School						\$ 1,5	500	\$ 12,5	500
2007 EMPLOYMENT BY GEOGR	APHIC A	AREA (C	egr	ee, Profe	essi	onal, an	d No	on-Degre	e)
		·	Ū	ŕ			tate		of-State
OVERALL						5	2%	4	8%
Combined College of HSS	SIT and N	Math & S	cien	ces		7	2%	2	8%
School of Mines & Engine	ering					2	0%	8	0%
College of Technology						9:	3%		7%
Graduate School						3	1%	6	9%

Bachelor of Science

Biological Sciences

TOTAL GRADUATES			10
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			10
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 		1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	2	
4) Continuing Education		6	
5) Military		1	
Not Currently Seeking Employ	/ment	0	
		10/10 = 100% Plac	cement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insuffici	ient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (3/3)	0% (0/3)	
Business	& Information	Technology	
Business Inform	nation Systems (A	(ccounting) Option	
	nation Systems (A		4
TOTAL GRADUATES			4
			4 4
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 3	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 3	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	Number 	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ea	Number	4
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ea/ment	Number 3	4
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ea/ment	Number 3	4
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment	ea/ment	Number 3	4 cement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ea/ment	Number 3	4 cement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ea/ment	Number 3	4 cement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ea	Number 3	4 cement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ea	Number 3	4 cement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ooo Out-of-State Average	Number 3	4 cement

Business & Information Technology <u>Entrepreneurship Option</u>

TOTAL GRADUATES				
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING				4
		<u>Num</u>		
 Degree-Related Employment . 			2	
Professional Employment			1	
Employed Outside Degree Are	ea		0	
4) Continuing Education			1	
5) Military			0	
Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment		0	
			4/4 = 1	00% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			0	
8) Unreported			0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY				Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D				
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	ge: I/D		
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-St	ate	
Degree-Related	50% (1/2)	50% (1/	2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	67% (2/3)	33% (1/	3)	
Business	& Information	Technolog	V	
	Management Opti			
TOTAL GRADUATES		<u></u>		26
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING				
TOTAL GRADONTES RELIGITING		Num		20
Degree-Related Employment .			14	
Professional Employment			1	
Employed Outside Degree Are			5	
4) Continuing Education			2	
5) Military			0	
Not Currently Seeking Employ			1	
o) Not Currently Seeking Employ				8% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			20 – 0 2	0 /6 Flacement
8) Unreported			1	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			•	\$38,580 (15)
High - \$60,000 Low - \$23,00	00			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
In-State Average: \$32,578 (9)	Out-of-State Averag	ge: \$47,583 (6)		
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-St	ate_	
Degree-Related	57% (8/14)	43% (6/	14)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	70% (14/20)	30% (6/	20)	

	<u>Chemistry</u>		
TOTAL GRADUATES			2
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			2
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		0	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	0	
4) Continuing Education		2	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employ	yment	0	
		2/2 = 100% Plac	ement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insuffici	ent Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ge: I/D	
Employment	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
C	Computer Scien	nce	
	Computer Scie		7
TOTAL GRADUATES			7
			7 7
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 6	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 6 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	Number 6 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 60 01	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ea	Number 60	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 6	7
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ	eayment	Number 6	7
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	eayment	Number 6	7
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	eayment	Number 6	7
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	eayment	Number 6	7
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	eayment	Number 6	7
TOTAL GRADUATES	eayment	Number 6	7
TOTAL GRADUATES	eayment	Number 6	7

	Electrical Enginee	<u>ring</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTIN			
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employ	yment	3	
2) Professional Employme	ent	0	
3) Employed Outside Deg	ree Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking I	Employment	0	
		$3/3 = 100^{\circ}$	% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$5	5,667 (3)
High - \$65,000 Low -	- \$44,000		, , ,
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	e: I/D	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)	
<u>E</u>	<u>Invironmental Engin</u>	<u>leering</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			15
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTIN	NG		15
		<u>Number</u>	
Degree-Related Employ	yment		
, •	yment	13	
2) Professional Employme		13	
2) Professional Employme3) Employed Outside Deg	ent		
2) Professional Employme3) Employed Outside Deg4) Continuing Education	ree Area		
2) Professional Employment3) Employed Outside Deg4) Continuing Education5) Military	ree Area		
2) Professional Employment3) Employed Outside Deg4) Continuing Education5) Military	ree Area		% Placement
 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Deg 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking In 	ree Area		% Placement
 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Deg 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking In 7) Seeking Employment 	ree AreaEmployment		% Placement
 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Deg 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking In 7) Seeking Employment 	ree AreaEmployment	13	% Placement
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Deg 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	entree AreaEmployment	13	
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Deg 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	entree AreaEmployment	13	
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Deg 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	entree AreaEmployment	13	
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Deg 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	entree Area	13	

29% (4/14)

71% (10/14)

Overall (categories 1-3)

General Engineering Civil Engineering Option

TOTAL GRADUATES				
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING				15
1) Degree Poloted Franksymout			mber	
Degree-Related Employment Degree-Related Employment			14	
Professional Employment Professional Employment			0	
Employed Outside Degree And Continuing Education			0	
4) Continuing Education 5) Military.			1	
5) Military			0	
Not Currently Seeking Employ	yment		0	4000/ Diamana
7) 0 1: 5 1				100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			0	
8) Unreported			0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY				\$47,605 (13)
High - \$66,360 Low - \$39,0				
In-State Average: \$44,900 (5)	Out-of-State Averag	je: \$49,295 (8)	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-	State	
Degree-Related	43% (6/14)	57% (8/14)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	43% (6/14)	57% (8/14)	
G	eneral Enginee	ring		
	-			
Elect	rical Engineering	<u>Option</u>		9
	rical Engineering	<u>Option</u>		
TOTAL GRADUATES	rical Engineering	<u>Option</u>		
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	rical Engineering	Option Nu		
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment	rical Engineering	Option Nu	mber	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	rical Engineering	Option Nu	ı <u>mber</u> 8	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ea	Option Nu	imber 8 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Option Nu	8 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES	ea	Option Nu	8 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Option Nu	8 0 0 1 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education	eayment	<u>Option</u> Nu	8 0 0 1 0 0 9/9 =	9
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment	eayment	Option Nu	8 0 0 1 0 0 9/9 =	9
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	eayment	Option Nu	8 0 0 1 0 0 9/9 =	9 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY	eayment	Option Nu	8 0 0 1 0 0 9/9 =	9
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	eayment	<u>Option</u> Nu	mber 8 0 1 0 0 9/9 = 0	9 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$80,000 Low - \$44,00	eayment	<u>Option</u> Nu	mber 8 0 1 0 0 9/9 = 0 0	9 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ea	Option Nu	mber 8 0 0 1 0 9/9 = 0 0	9 100% Placement

General Engineering General Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			6
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	3		6
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employn 	ment	5	
2) Professional Employmen	t	1	
3) Employed Outside Degre	ee Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Er	mployment	0	
		6/6 = 100%	Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			181 (4)
	£16 725	Ψ+0,	101 (4)
In-State Average: I/D	\$16,725 Out-of-State Avera	ge: \$52,000 (3)	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	40% (2/5)	60% (3/5)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	50% (3/6)	50% (3/6)	
everall (sategories 1 6)	` '	, ,	
	(Jeneral Enginee	rina	
	General Enginee		
<u>Me</u>	echanical Engineering		
TOTAL GRADUATES	echanical Engineering	g Option	12
	echanical Engineering	g Option	
TOTAL GRADUATES	echanical Engineering	g Option Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES	echanical Engineering	g Option Number	
TOTAL GRADUATESTOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	echanical Engineering	Number 10	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employn	echanical Engineering B	<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	mentee Area	Number 10	
TOTAL GRADUATES	mentee Area	Number 10	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education	mentee Area	Number 10	
TOTAL GRADUATES	mentee Area	Number 10	12
TOTAL GRADUATES	mentee Areamployment	Number 10	12
TOTAL GRADUATES	mentee Area	Number 10	12
TOTAL GRADUATES	mentee Area	Number 10	12
TOTAL GRADUATES	mentee Areamployment	Number 10	12 Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	mentee Areamployment	Number	12 Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number	12 Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	mentee Area	Number 10	12 Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number	12 Placement

General Engineering Welding Engineering Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			3
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 	ent	2	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree	Area	1	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Em	ployment	0	
		3/3 = 100% Pla	cement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$53,533	(3)
High - \$56,600 Low - \$5	52,000		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ge: \$53,533 (3)	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/2)	100% (2/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/3)	100% (3/3)	
	General Scien	ce	
TOTAL GRADUATES	General Scien		1
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1 1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment	ent	<u>Number</u> 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ent	<u>Number</u> 0	
 TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING Degree-Related Employment Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree 	ent	<u>Number</u> 0 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ent	Number 0 0 0 1	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ent	Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education	ent	Number	1
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ente Area	Number	1
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ent	Number	1
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	ent	Number	1 cement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	ent	Number	1
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	ent	Number	1 cement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/E	ent	Number	1 cement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/E In-State Average: I/D	ent	Number	1 cement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/E In-State Average: I/D Employment	ent	Number	1 cement

<u>Ge</u>	<u>ological Engine</u>	<u>eering</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			6
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			6
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 		5	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree Ar	rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		6/6 = 100% Placemen	t
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$47,076 (5)	
High - \$74,000 Low - \$28,7	390		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ige: \$51,794 (3)	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	40% (2/5)	60% (3/5)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	40% (2/5)	60% (3/5)	
Geo	physical Engin	neering	
			4
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1 1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	1
Degree-Related Employment			
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree Ar			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emplo			
o, Not carronaly cooking Emplo	y	1/1 = 100% Placemen	ıt
7) Seeking Employment			•
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insufficient D	ata
		insumcient D	ala
High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ide: I/D	
•			
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Uverali (catedories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	

2007	araduate Survey				
	<u>Heal</u>	th Care Informa	atics		
TOTA	AL GRADUATES				8
TOTA	AL GRADUATES REPORTING				8
			<u>N</u>	<u>umber</u>	
	1) Degree-Related Employment			6	
	2) Professional Employment			0	
	3) Employed Outside Degree Area	1		1	
	4) Continuing Education			0	
	5) Military			0	
	6) Not Currently Seeking Employm	nent		0	
				7/8 =	88% Placement
	7) Seeking Employment			1	
	8) Unreported			0	
AVE	RAGE ANNUAL SALARY				\$33,856 (5)
	High - \$40,000 Low - \$16,900	0			
	In-State Average: \$32,320 (4)	Out-of-State Average	e: I/D		
	<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-	-State	
	Degree-Related	83% (5/6)	17%	(1/6)	
	Overall (categories 1-3)	86% (6/7)	14%	(1/7)	
	Information	on Technology	& Design	<u>ın</u>	
TOTA	 AL GRADUATES		-		16
	AL GRADUATES REPORTING				
				<u>umber</u>	
	1) Degree-Related Employment			11	
	2) Professional Employment			0	
	3) Employed Outside Degree Area			3	
	4) Continuing Education			0	
	5) Military			0	
	6) Not Currently Seeking Employm	nent		0	
				14/16 =	88% Placement
	7) Seeking Employment			2	
	8) Unreported			0	
AVE	RAGE ANNUAL SALARY				\$35,540 (10)
	High - \$72,000 Low - \$19,136	6			
	In-State Average: \$27,627 (5)	Out-of-State Average	e: \$43,454 (5)	
	Employment	In-State	Out-of-	-State	
	Degree-Related	36% (4/11)	64%	(7/11)	
	Overall (categories 1-3)	50% (7/14)	50%	(7/14)	

Liberal Studies

TOTAL GRADUATES				
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING				9
			<u>umber</u> -	
Degree-Related Employment			5	
2) Professional Employment			2	
3) Employed Outside Degree Ar			0	
4) Continuing Education			2	
5) Military			0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment		0	
			9/9 =	100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			0	
8) Unreported			0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY				\$42,750 (4)
High - \$60,000 Low - \$30,0	000			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ge: I/D		
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of	-State	
Degree-Related	60% (3/5)	40%	(2/5)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	57% (4/7)	43%	(3/7)	
Ma	thematical Sci	oncoc		
IVIC	llicilialical oci	こいしせる		
				0
TOTAL GRADUATES				
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>N</u>	umber	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>N</u>	umber 4	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		<u>N</u>	umber 4 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar	rea	<u>N</u>	<u>umber</u> 4 1 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	rea	<u>N</u>	umber 4 1 1 3	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	rea	<u>N</u>	umber 4 1 1 3 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	rea	<u>N</u>	umber 4 1 1 3 0	9
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo	reayment	<u>N</u>	umber 4 1 1 3 0 0 9/9 =	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo	reayment	<u>N</u>	umber 4 1 1 3 0 0 9/9 = 0	9
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	reayment	<u>N</u>	umber 4 1 1 3 0 0 9/9 =	9 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo	reayment	<u>N</u>	umber 4 1 1 3 0 0 9/9 = 0	9
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	reayment	<u>N</u>	umber 4 1 1 3 0 0 9/9 = 0	9 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$49,000 Low - \$28,00 In-State Average: \$32,500 (4)	yment	ge: I/D	umber 4 1 3 0 0 9/9 = 0 0	9 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	yment	ge: I/D	umber 4 1 3 0 0 9/9 = 0 0	9 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$49,000 Low - \$28,00 In-State Average: \$32,500 (4)	yment	ge: I/D	umber 4 1 3 0 0 9/9 = 0 0	9 100% Placement

Me	etallurgical Engin	<u>eering</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			8
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING.			
		Number	
 Degree-Related Employme 	ent	5	
Professional Employment .		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		3	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emp	oloyment	0	
		8/8	= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			\$63,500 (4)
High - \$82,000 Low - \$4	5,000		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	e: \$69,667 (3)	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	20% (1/5)	80% (4/5)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	20% (1/5)	80% (4/5)	
	Mining Engineer	ing	
TOTAL GRADUATES			13
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .			
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employme	ent	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Professional Employment .			
3) Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emp	oloyment	0	
		13/13	= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			\$57,489 (9)
High - \$80,400 Low - \$5	2,000		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	e: \$57,489 (9)	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
	8% (1/12)	92% (11/12))
Degree-Related	070 (1/12)	32 /0 (11/12)	

Occupational Safety & Health Applied Health Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			7
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			6
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 		1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	0	
4) Continuing Education		5	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment	0	
		6/7 = 86% Placeme	ent
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		1	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insufficien	t Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
<u>Occup</u>	ational Safety	& Health	
	OSH Option		
TOTAL GRADUATES			14
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			14
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment .		10	
2) Professional Employment		1	
3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	1	
4) Continuing Education		2	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employ			
		14/14 = 100% Placen	nent
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY)
		0)
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$108,000 Low - \$36,00 In-State Average: I/D		0 \$61,187 (8))
High - \$108,000 Low - \$36,0	00	0 \$61,187 (8))
High - \$108,000 Low - \$36,0 In-State Average: I/D	00 Out-of-State Averaç	0 \$61,187 (8) ge: \$68,500 (6))
High - \$108,000 Low - \$36,0 In-State Average: I/D Employment	00 Out-of-State Averaç <u>In-State</u>	0 \$61,187 (8) ge: \$68,500 (6) <u>Out-of-State</u>	•

<u>Pe</u>	<u>troleum Engine</u>	<u>ering</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			34
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			33
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 	·	32	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree Ar	rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		33/34 = 97% Placen	nent
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		1	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$74,172 (2	23)
High - \$82,500 Low - \$50,	000		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	ge: \$74,172 (23)	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/32)	100% (32/32)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/32)	100% (32/32)	
Professiona	I & Technical C	ommunication	
TOTAL GRADUATES			5
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			5
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment			
Professional Employment		1	
3) Employed Outside Degree Ar	rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		5/5 = 100% Place	ment
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$28,300 (5)
High - \$56,500 Low - \$15,0	000		
In-State Average: \$21,250 (4)	Out-of-State Averag	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	75% (3/4)	25% (1/4)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	80% (4/5)	20% (1/5)	

Registered Nursing

TOTAL GRADUATES		7
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		7
		<u>Number</u>
 Degree-Related Employment 		7
2) Professional Employment		0
Employed Outside Degree Ar	rea	0
4) Continuing Education		0
5) Military		0
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0
		7/7 = 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0
8) Unreported		0
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$41,283 (5)
High - \$50,000 Low - \$31,6	616	
In-State Average: \$39,104 (4)	Out-of-State Avera	ige: I/D
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State
Degree-Related	71% (5/7)	29% (2/7)
Overall (categories 1-3)	71% (5/7)	29% (2/7)
Sc	oftware Engine	erina
	Field Englise	<u> </u>
TOTAL CRADUATES		F
TOTAL GRADUATES PEROPTING		
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		5
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment	:	<u>Number</u> 4
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 4 0
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar	rea	Number 4 0 0
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	rea	Number 4 0 1
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	rea	Number 4 0 1 1 0
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	rea	Number 4 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	reayment	Number 4
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	rea yment	Number 4 0 1 0 1 0 5/5 = 100% Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	rea yment	Number 4 0 1 0 55 Number 0 55 1 0 55 100% Placement 0 0
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	reayment	Number 4 0 1 0 1 0 5/5 = 100% Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	reayment	Number 4 0 0 1 0 5/5 = 100% Placement 0 \$49,700 (4)
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$64,800 Low - \$40,00	yment	Number 4 0 0 1 0 5/5 = 100% Placement 0 \$49,700 (4)
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$64,800 Low - \$40,0 In-State Average: I/D	yment	Number 4 0 1 0 5/5 = 100% Placement 0 49,700 (4)
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$64,800 Low - \$40,0 In-State Average: I/D Employment	over a state Avera	Number

Bachelor of Applied Science

Business

TOTAL GRADUATES		ì
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		3
	Number	
Degree-Related Employment	4	
2) Professional Employment	0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	2	
4) Continuing Education	0	
5) Military	0	
Not Currently Seeking Employment	0	
	6/6 = 100% Placement	
7) Seeking Employment	0	
8) Unreported	0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY	\$32,167 (3)	
High - \$48,000 Low - \$18,500		
In-State Average: \$32,167 (3) Out-of-State Average: I/D		

In-State Average: \$32,167 (3) Out-of-State Average: I/D

 Employment
 In-State
 Out-of-State

 Degree-Related
 100% (4/4)
 0% (0/4)

 Overall (categories 1-3)
 83% (5/6)
 17% (1/6)

Associate of Science

Associate of Science

TOTA	AL GRADUATES			5
TOTA	AL GRADUATES REPORTING			5
			<u>Number</u>	
	1) Degree-Related Employment		0	
	2) Professional Employment		0	
	3) Employed Outside Degree Are	a	1	
	4) Continuing Education		3	
	5) Military		0	
	6) Not Currently Seeking Employs	ment	1	
			5/5 = 100	0% Placement
	7) Seeking Employment		0	
	8) Unreported		0	
AVE	RAGE ANNUAL SALARY		lr	nsufficient Data
	High - I/D Low - I/D			
	In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	e: I/D	
	Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
	Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
	Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
	D	agistared Nursi		
	T(zaisterea mursi	na	
TOT/		<u>egistered Nursi</u>		46
	AL GRADUATES		·····	
	AL GRADUATESAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
	AL GRADUATESAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u> 32	
	AL GRADUATES AL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 32 0	
	AL GRADUATES AL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	a	Number 32 0	
	AL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	a	Number 32 0 1	
	1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	a	Number 32 0 1 11	
	AL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	a	Number	
	AL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ament	Number	46
	AL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employed 7) Seeking Employment	ament	Number 32	46
TOTA	1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employed 7) Seeking Employment	ament	Number 32	46 % Placement
TOTA	AL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employed 7) Seeking Employment	ament	Number 32	46
TOTA	1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employed 7) Seeking Employment	ament	Number	46 % Placement
TOTA	AL GRADUATES	ment	Number	46 % Placement
TOTA	AL GRADUATES	ament	Number	46 % Placement
TOTA	AL GRADUATES	ment	Number	46 % Placement

Associate of Applied Science

Accounting Technology

TOTAL GRADUATES			14
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			14
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 		3	
Professional Employment		1	
Employed Outside Degree Ar	ea	1	
4) Continuing Education		7	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employ	yment	0	
		12/14 = 86% Placen	nent
7) Seeking Employment		2	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$19,875 (4	4)
High - \$26,000 Low - \$12,0	000		
In-State Average: \$19,875 (4)	Out-of-State Average	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (3/3)	0% (0/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (5/5)	0% (0/5)	
Aut	omotive Techn	ology	
			1
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
			1 1
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar	ea	Number 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 0 0 0 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	··ea	Number0000	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	··ea	Number0000	1
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	reayment	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	rea yment	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employed 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	rea yment	Number	1 ement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	rea yment	Number	1 ement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employed 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	rea yment	Number	1 ement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D	rea yment	Number	1 ement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	yment	Number	1 ement
TOTAL GRADUATES	out-of-State Average	Number	1 ement

<u>B</u>	usiness Techno	logy	
TOTAL GRADUATES			2
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employmen	t	1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree A	rea	1	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	oyment	0	
		2/2 =	= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (2/2)	0% (0/2)	
<u>Civil I</u>	Engineering Ted	hnology	
TOTAL GRADUATES			2
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employmen	t	2	
Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree A	rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo	oyment	0	
		2/2 =	= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	ge: I/D	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)	

50% (1/2)

50% (1/2)

Overall (categories 1-3)

<u>DI</u>	<u>afting Technol</u>	<u>ogy</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES		7	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		7	
		Number	
 Degree-Related Employment . 		6	
Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree Are			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment		
7) Cooking Employment		7/7 = 100% Placement	
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$37,603 (6)	
High - \$50,000 Low - \$22,00 In-State Average: \$37,603 (6)	00 Out-of-State Averag	vo: I/D	
• , ,	•		
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (6/6) 100% (6/6)	0% (0/6) 0% (0/6)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	` ,	078 (070)	
	GIS/GPS		
TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		2	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		2 <u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment .		2 <u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		Number 1 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment	pa	Number 1 0 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment . 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 1	
1) Degree-Related Employment	ea	Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment . 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 1	
1) Degree-Related Employment . 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ment	Number 1 0 1 1 0 1 0 2/2 = 100% Placement	
1) Degree-Related Employment	ment	Number 1 0 1 0 1 0 2/2 = 100% Placement	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ment	Number 1	а
1) Degree-Related Employment	ment	Number 1 0 1 0 1 0 2/2 = 100% Placement	а
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ment	Number 1	а
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ment	Number 1	а
1) Degree-Related Employment	ment	Number 1	a

		2007 G	irauuale Surve
Health Ca	are Informatics 1	<u>echnology</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment	t	0	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree A	rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		1/1 = 100% Pl	acement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insuffi	cient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	e: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Historic	Preservation Te	chnology	
			4
TOTAL GRADUATES DEPORTING			4
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			4
4) Denne Beleted Freeless		<u>Number</u>	
Degree-Related Employment Degree-Related Employment			
2) Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree A Continuing Education			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment		
		3/4 = 75% Pla	cement
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insuffi	cient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	e: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	

	Medical Assist	<u>ant</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			4
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			. 4
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment	t	3	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree A	rea	1	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	oyment	0	
		4/4 = 100%	Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insu	fficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (3/3)	0% (0/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (4/4)	0% (0/4)	
<u> </u>	Metals Fabrica	<u>tion</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			10
•			
TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	t	<u>Number</u> 6	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment	t	<u>Number</u> 6 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	t	Number 6 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A	trea	Number 6 0 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	ıt	Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	ıt	Number	. 10
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	t	Number 6	. 10
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	t	Number 6	. 10
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment	t	Number 6	. 10
TOTAL GRADUATES	t	Number 6	. 10
TOTAL GRADUATES	t	Number 6	. 10
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$60,000 Low - \$20,	t	Number 6	. 10
TOTAL GRADUATES	t	Number 6	. 10

<u>Ne</u>	<u>twork Technolo</u>	<u>gy</u>
TOTAL GRADUATES		8
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		8
		Number
 Degree-Related Employment 		1
2) Professional Employment		0
Employed Outside Degree Area	a	1
4) Continuing Education		6
5) Military		0
Not Currently Seeking Employr	ment	0
		8/8 = 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0
8) Unreported		0
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	: I/D
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)
Overall (categories 1-3)	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)
<u>o</u>	ffice Technolog	I Y
<u>Admini</u>	strative Assistant	<u>Option</u>
TOTAL GRADUATES		3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		3
		<u>Number</u>
 Degree-Related Employment 		2
2) Professional Employment		0
Employed Outside Degree Area	a	0
4) Continuing Education		1
5) Military		0
Not Currently Seeking Employr	ment	0
		3/3 = 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0
8) Unreported		0
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	: I/D
In-State Average: I/D Employment	Out-of-State Average <u>In-State</u>	: I/D Out-of-State
-	_	

Office Technology Medical Assistant Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		Number	
 Degree-Related Employment 		1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	a	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employr	ment	0	
		1/1	= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average: I/D		
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
<u>o</u>	ffice Technology		
<u>Medica</u>	l Office Specialist Op	<u>tion</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			2
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			2
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment		1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	a	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employr	ment	0	
		1/2	= 50% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average: I/D		
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	

Radiologic Technology

TOTAL GRADUATES		17
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		17
	<u>Number</u>	
Degree-Related Employment	14	
2) Professional Employment	0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	2	
4) Continuing Education	0	
5) Military	0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employment	0	
	16/17 = 94% Placem	nent
7) Seeking Employment	1	
8) Unreported	0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY	\$33,245 (9))

High - \$40,000 Low - \$17,680

In-State Average: \$33,245 (9) Out-of-State Average: I/D

 Employment
 In-State
 Out-of-State

 Degree-Related
 100% (14/14)
 0% (0/14)

 Overall (categories 1-3)
 100% (16/16)
 0% (0/16)

Certificate

Office Assistant

TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		
TOTAL GRADUATES RELIGITING		Number
Degree-Related Employment	t	
Professional Employment		
3) Employed Outside Degree A	rea	0
4) Continuing Education		0
5) Military		0
6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo	oyment	0
		1/1 = 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0
8) Unreported		0
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insufficient Dat
High - I/D Low - I/D		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	ge: I/D
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)
	Practical Nursi	na
	i i aotioai i tai si	119
TOTAL GRADUATES		
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		10
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment	t	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	t	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment	t	
 TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING Degree-Related Employment Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree A 	trea	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	trea	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	trea	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	rea	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	rea	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	rea	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	rea	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	rea	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	rea	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	t	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Employment	Out-of-State Average	

Master of Science

Electrical Engineering

TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 	ent	0	
Professional Employment .		0	
Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emp	ployment	0	
		1/1 = 100% Pl	acement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insuffi	cient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
_		!	
En۱	vironmentai Engli	neering	
	<u>vironmental Engi</u>		5
TOTAL GRADUATES			5 5
			5 5
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	ent	<u>Number</u> 2	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	ent	<u>Number</u> 2 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES	ent	Number 2 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	ent	Number 2 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree	ent	Number 20 02 20	
TOTAL GRADUATES	ent	Number 20 02 20	5
TOTAL GRADUATES	entArea	Number 2	5
TOTAL GRADUATES	ent	Number 2 0 2 0 1 5/5 = 100% Place	5
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ent	Number 2 0 0 2 0 1 5/5 = 100% Place 0	5
TOTAL GRADUATES	ent	Number 2 0 0 2 0 1 5/5 = 100% Place 0	5 acement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ent	Number 2 0 0 1 5/5 = 100% Place 0 Insuffi	5 acement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment	ent Area ployment	Number 2 0 0 1 5/5 = 100% Place 0 Insuffi	5 acement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment	Area ployment Out-of-State Average	Number 2 0 0 1 5/5 = 100% Plants 0 Insuffi	5 acement
TOTAL GRADUATES	Area ployment Out-of-State Average In-State	Number	5 acement

General Engineering General Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		Number	
 Degree-Related Employment 		1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree Are	a	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employr	ment	0	
		1/1	= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average:	I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
	<u>Geoscience</u>		
Geolog	gical Engineering (<u>Option</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			2
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment		2	
Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree Are	a	0	
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employr	ment	0	
		2/2	= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average:	I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/2)	100% (2/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/2)	100% (2/2)	

Geoscience Geophysical Engineering Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			3
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employn 			
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degre			
,			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking En	nployment		
		3/3 = 10	0% Placement
Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$	67,667 (3)
High - \$83,000 Low - \$	540,000		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	ge: \$67,667 (3)	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/3)	100% (3/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/3)	100% (3/3)	
	Industrial Hygia	no	
	industriai mygie	<u>ne</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES	Industrial Hygie		11
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		·····	
		·····	
)	<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	nent	<u>Number</u> 10	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employm	nentt	<u>Number</u> 10	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	nentt	<u>Number</u> 10 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree	nentt	Number 10 0 1	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degre 4) Continuing Education	nent te Area	Number 10 0 11 0 0 0 0 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degre 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	nent te Area	Number 10 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degre 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	nente Area	Number 10	11
1) Degree-Related Employm 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degre 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	nente Area	Number 10	11
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degre 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	nente Area	Number 10 0 11 0 10 0 11/11 = 10 0 0	11
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degre 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking En 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$90,000 Low - \$	nente Areanployment	Number 10	11 0% Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degre 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	nente Areanployment	Number	11 0% Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degre 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking En 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$90,000 Low - \$ In-State Average: I/D Employment	nente Areanployment	Number	11 0% Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degre 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	nente Areanployment	Number	11 0% Placement

Metallurgical/	Mineral Proces	sing Engineering	
TOTAL GRADUATES			4
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			4
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment		4	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree Ar	ea	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		4/4 = 100% Placemer	nt
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$67,080 (4)	
High - \$92,000 Low - \$52,0	000		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	50% (2/4)	50% (2/4)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	50% (2/4)	50% (2/4)	
N	<u> Ining Enginee</u>	ring	
TOTAL GRADUATES			2
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			2
		Number	_
1) Degree-Related Employment			
Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree Ar			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		2/2 = 100% Placemer	nt
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insufficient D	ata
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
, ,	` ,	· ,	

		-	u. 10
<u>Pet</u>	troleum Enginee	ering	
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 		1	
2) Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree Area			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employment		0	
		1/1 = 100% Placement	t
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insufficient Da	ata
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	e: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Project E	ngineering & Ma	anagement	
TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			3
TOTAL GIVIDOMIEG NET GIVING		Number	,
Degree-Related Employment		·	
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree Ar			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employment			
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	•	3/3 = 100% Placement	t
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insufficient Da	ata
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	e: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	67% (2/3)	33% (1/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	67% (2/3)	33% (1/3)	

Technical Communication

TOTAL GRADUATES		1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		1
	Number	
Degree-Related Employment	0	
2) Professional Employment	0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	1	
4) Continuing Education	0	
5) Military	0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employment	0	
	1/1	= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment	0	
8) Unreported	0	

Insufficient Data

AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY

High - I/D

In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D

Low - I/D

 Employment
 In-State
 Out-of-State

 Degree-Related
 0% (0/0)
 0% (0/0)

 Overall (categories 1-3)
 100% (1/1)
 0% (0/1)

REPRESENTATIVE COMPANIES WHO HIRED MONTANA TECH 2007 GRADUATES

Bachelor of Science

Biological Sciences

MONTANA (1)	
-----------	----	--

Malta (1) Milk River Veterinary Service

Business & Information Technology

Business Information Systems (Accounting) Option

MONTANA (3)

Butte (2) Newland and Company

REC Silicon

Colstrip (1) Western Energy Company

Entrepreneurship Option

MONTANA (2)

Boulder (1) Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Missoula (1) Montana Renewable Resources

CALIFORNIA (1) Granite Construction Company, Sacramento

Management Option

MONTANA (9)

Bozeman (2) Korman Marketing Group

Zoot Enterprises

Butte (5) Butte Plaza Mall

Dr. Neal Rogers Enterprise Rent-A-Car

Harrington Bottling Company

O'Keefe Drilling

Helena (1) Montana Board of Housing

Missoula (1) Universal Athletics

CALIFORNIA (1) Kiewit Construction, San Jose COLORADO (1) Smith International, Rifle

NEVADA (1) ITT Technical Institute, Las Vegas OREGON (1) Children's International, Portland

UTAH (1) Granite Construction Company, Salt Lake City

WASHINGTON (1) Kiewit Pacific Co., Seattle

Computer Science

MONTANA (3)

Bozeman (1) Zoot Enterprises

Butte (1) Montana Tech - Network Services Helena (1) Student Assistance Foundation

ARIZONA (1) Self Employed, Gilbert

COLORADO (1) Echostar Communications, Englewood

IDAHO (1) Micron Technology, Inc., Boise

Electrical Engineering

MONTANA (1)
Billings (1)
COLORADO (1)
WASHINGTON (1)
HDR Engineering, Inc.
Holcim (US) Inc., Florence
DMJM H&N, Richland

Environmental Engineering

MONTANA (4)

Bozeman (1) C & H Engineering and Surveying Inc.

Butte (2) Big Sky Reclamation

Pioneer Technical Services, Inc.

Kalispell (1) RLK Hydro, Inc.

ALASKA (1) Dowl Engineers, Anchorage
CALIFORNIA (1) Kiewit Pacific Co., Petaluma
OREGON (1) US Forest Service, Medford
WASHINGTON (1) URS Corporation, Seattle
WYOMING (5) FMC Corporation, Rock Springs

Kiewit Mining, Rock Springs Peabody Energy, Gillette (2)

Thunder Basin Coal Company, Wright

General Engineering

Civil Engineering Option

MONTANA (6)

Anaconda (1) Pioneer Technical Services, Inc.

Bozeman (2) Barnard Construction (2)

Helena (1) Montana Dept of Transportation (MDT)
Missoula (2) Montana Dept of Transportation (MDT)

SK Geotechnical

COLORADO (1) Tech Construction Corp., Colorado Springs

KANSAS (1) PSI, USA, Kansas City
OREGON (1) US Forest Service, Medford

UTAH (1) Granite Construction Company, Salt Lake City

WYOMING (4) Arch Coal Inc., Wright Saniel Corporation, Buffalo

Sletten Construction Company Inc., Cody

WWC Engineering, Sheridan

Electrical Engineering Option

MONTANA (1)

Billings (1) HDR Engineering, Inc.
CALIFORNIA (1) Kiewit Pacific Co., Concord

COLORADO (2) Halliburton Energy Services, Brighton

Holcim (US) Inc., Florence

IDAHO (2) Micron Technology, Inc., Boise (2)

WASHINGTON (1) DMJM H&N, Richland WYOMING (1) Baker Hughes Inc., Casper

General Option

MONTANA (3)

Bozeman (1) Barnard Construction

Butte (2) North American Mission Board Pioneer Technical Services, Inc.

ALASKA (2) Wilder Construction Company, Anchorage (2)

TEXAS (1) Baker Hughes Inc., Corpus Christi Mechanical Engineering Option MONTANA (3) Helena (1) Millenium Engineering, Inc. Missoula (2) CTA Architects Engineers DC Engineering COLORADO (2) EnCana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc., Denver Halliburton Energy Services, Brighton LOUISIANA (1) Baker Hughes Inc., Lafayette MISSOURI (1) Peabody Energy, St. Louis NORTH DAKOTA (1) Dakota Gasification Co., Beulah Puget Sound Naval Shipyard, Bremerton WASHINGTON (1) MI SWACO, Greybull WYOMING (1) Welding Engineering Option John Deere Company, E. Moline ILLINOIS (1) LOUISIANA (1) Lockheed Martin, New Orleans **Geological Engineering** MONTANA (2) Pioneer Technical Services, Inc. Butte (1) Billmayer Engineering Kalispell (1) Granite Construction Company, Sacramento CALIFORNIA (1) COLORADO (2) Noble Energy, Denver USDOI Bureau of Reclamation, Durango Geophysical Engineering NEVADA (1) Brown and Caldwell, Carson City **Health Care Informatics** MONTANA (5) Butte (3) **ENSI-Med International** Rocky Mountain Clinic St. James HealthCare Helena (1) Mountain Pacific Quality Health Foundation (MPQHF) Missoula (1) St. Patrick Hospital and Health Sciences Center WYOMING (1) West Park Hospital, Cody Information Technology & Design MONTANA (4) Billings (1) First Interstate Bank Community Counseling & Correctional Service Inc. (CCCS) Butte (2) St. James HealthCare Helena (1) Montana Dept of Transportation (MDT) ALASKA (1) Flint Hills Resources, North Pole CALIFORNIA (1) Foundry Networks, Santa Clara NEVADA (1) Great Basin Imaging, Carson City UTAH (1) Davis County Government, Farmington WASHINGTON (1) I S Outsource Incorporated, Seattle WYOMING (1) Fiskars, Riverton

U. S. Federal Government

GERMANY (1)

Liberal Studies

MONTANA (4)

Butte (3) Butte Silver Bow Chemical Dependency

Connections Program (The) Montana Tech - Foundation

Helena (1) Boyd Andrew Community Services
WASHINGTON DC (1) U. S. Federal Government, Washington
WYOMING (1) Union Pacific Railroad, Douglas

GREAT BRITIAN (1) ISIS Education + Travel, Egham

Mathematical Sciences

MONTANA (3)

Bozeman (1) Zoot Enterprises

Butte (1) Office of the State Public Defender

Shelby (1) Shelby Public Schools CALIFORNIA (2) Raytheon, Fullerton (2)

Metallurgical Engineering

MONTANA (1)

Columbus (1) Stillwater Mining Company

COLORADO (1)

Newmont Mining Corporation, Denver IDAHO (1)

Hecla - Lucky Friday Mine, Mullan

MINNESOTA (1)

Cleveland-Cliffs Inc, Silver Bay

NEVADA (1)

Predator Gold, Winnemucca

Mining Engineering

MONTANA (1)

Boulder (1) Elkhorn Goldfields

ARIZONA (1) Quest Ventures, Phoenix

CALIFORNIA (2) California Drilling and Blasting, El Monte

Graniterock Company, Watsonville

IDAHO (2) Hecla - Lucky Friday Mine, Mullan

Washington Group International, Soda Springs

MINNESOTA (1) Cleveland-Cliffs Inc, Babbit
NEVADA (3) Barrick Goldstrike Mines, Elko
J.S. Redpath Corporation, Reno

Newmont Mining Corporation, Elko

TEXAS (1) Kiewit Mining, Bremond

CANADA (1) Teck Cominco, Logan Lake, British Columbia

Occupational Safety & Health

Applied Health Option

WASHINGTON (1) Pro Sports Club, Bellevue

OSH Option

MONTANA (2)

Butte (1) Kuipers Engineering Missoula (1) Envirocon, Inc.

ARIZONA (1) Hensel Phelps Construction, Tucson CALIFORNIA (3) Aera Energy LLC, Bakersfield

Bechtel Corporation, Buena Park

Granite Construction Company, Stockton

TEXAS (1) Pinnacle Technologies, Houston

UTAH (1) Granite Construction Company, Salt Lake City

WASHINGTON (1) Bechtel Corporation, Richland

BP, Wamsutter WYOMING (2)

EnCana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc., Pinedale

Petroleum Engineering

BP, Anchorage ALASKA (1)

CALIFORNIA (5) Aera Energy LLC, Bakersfield

Chevron, Bakersfield (4)

COLORADO (3) Anadarko Petroleum Corporation, Denver (2)

EnCana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc., Denver

LOUISIANA (2) Baker Hughes Inc., Lafayette

Chevron, Lafayette

NEW MEXICO (1) Chesapeake Energy Corp., Hobbs

Devon Energy Corporation, Oklahoma City OKLAHOMA (2)

Marathon Oil Company, Oklahoma City

TEXAS (8) Anadarko Petroleum Corporation, The Woodlands

Baker Hughes Inc., Pearland (2)

Chevron, Midland ConocoPhillips, Houston Hess Corporation, Houston (2)

XTO Energy, Tyler

UTAH (1) Questar Corporation, Vernal

WYOMING (5) EnCana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc., Pinedale

> Ensign US Drilling, Rural Sanjel Corporation, Riverton The Williams Company Inc., Gillette USDOI BLM - Montana, Sheridan

CANADA (3) Pen West Energy Trust, Calgary, Alberta

> Schlumberger of Canada, Calgary, Alberta World Wide Consulting Ltd., Calgary, Alberta

QATAR (1) RasGas Company Ltd., Doha

Professional & Technical Communication

MONTANA (4)

Butte (3) **Americorps Campus Compact**

> NorthWestern Energy The Montana Standard

C.H. Robinson Worldwide, Inc. Whitefish (1)

CALIFORNIA (1) Safeway, Pleasanton

Registered Nursing

MONTANA (5)

Billings (1) Credentia

Butte (3) Rocky Mountain Clinic

St. James HealthCare (2)

Montana State Hospital Warm Springs (1)

WASHINGTON (2) Harborview Medical Center, Seattle

Wenatchee Valley Medical Center, Wenatchee

Software Engineering

MONTANA (2)

Bozeman (1) Zoot Enterprises
Butte (1) MSE Tetragenics

IDAHO (1) Micron Technology, Inc., Boise

TEXAS (1) TeleDoc, Dallas

Bachelor of Applied Science

Business

MONTANA (4)

Butte (4) Community Counseling & Correctional Service Inc. (CCCS)

Montana Resources, LLP (MRI) North Park Transportation

United Way

Associate of Science

Registered Nursing

MONTANA (27)

Anaconda (2) Anaconda Community Hospital (2)

Billings (3) St. Vincent Healthcare (3) Butte (12) Acadia Montana (2)

Butte Community Health Center Butte Sheltered Workshop (BSW)

Mercury Street Medical St. James HealthCare (7)

Deer Lodge (1) Montana State Prison

Dillon (1) Barrett Hospital & Healthcare

Great Falls (1) Benefis Healthcare Helena (1) St. Peter's Hospital

Missoula (2) Community Medical Center of Missoula

St. Patrick Hospital and Health Sciences Center

Warm Springs (4) Montana State Hospital (4)

IDAHO (4) St. Luke's Boise Regional Medical Center, Boise (4) UTAH (1) University of Utah Hospitals & Clinics, Salt Lake City

Associate of Applied Science

Accounting Technology

MONTANA (4)

Butte (4) Acadia Montana

Continental Divide OB/GYN

Erik R. Nelson, CPA Mercury Street Medical

Business Technology

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) Montana Orthopedics Civil Engineering Technology MONTANA (1) Pioneer Technical Services, Inc. Helena (1) Baker Hughes Inc., Corpus Christi TEXAS (1) **Drafting Technology** MONTANA (6) Biosource America Butte (2) Pioneer Technical Services, Inc. Missoula (3) **CTA Architects Engineers** EASE Co. (2) **S&K Electronics** Pablo (1) GIS/GPS MONTANA (1) Boulder (1) **Bullock Contracting Medical Assistant** MONTANA (3) Butte (3) Pediatrics Plus (2) **Summit Surgery Center Metals Fabrication** MONTANA (4) Anaconda (1) Anaconda Foundry Fabrication Co. (AFFCO) Architect Iron Works Butte (2) O'Keefe Drilling **Granite Concrete Company** Libby (1) WYOMING (2) L&H Industrial, Inc., Gillette (2) Network Technology NEW MEXICO (1) Freeport-McMoRan Copper & Gold Inc., Silver City Office Technology Administrative Assistant Option MONTANA (2) Butte (2) Town Pump, Inc. Western Montana Mental Health **Medical Assistant Option** MONTANA (1) Big Sky Neuroscience & Spine Butte (1) Medical Office Specialist Option MONTANA (1) Butte (1) **Butte Convalescent Center** Radiologic Technology MONTANA (14) Anaconda (1) Anaconda Community Hospital

Billings (2)
Butte (7)
Focused Med Care
Montana Orthopedics
St. James HealthCare (5)
Cut Bank (1)
Cut Bank (1)
Powell County Medical Center
Dillon (1)
Barrett Hospital & Healthcare
Miles City (1)
Holy Rosary Healthcare

Certificate

Office Assistant

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1)

Butte Convalescent Center

Practical Nursing

(1) Montana State Prison

MONTANA (8)

Anaconda (1) Anaconda Community Hospital

Butte (3) Nightingale Nursing

St. James HealthCare (2)

Deer Lodge (1) Powell County Hospital
Great Falls (2) Benefis Healthcare

Great Falls Clinic

Warm Springs (1) Montana State Hospital

Master of Science

Environmental Engineering

CALIFORNIA (1) Stratus Environmental Inc., Cameron Park NEVADA (1) Knight Piesold Consulting, Elko

General Engineering

General Option

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) NorthWestern Energy

Geoscience

Geological Engineering Option

ALASKA (1) PND Engineers, Inc., Anchorage
MINNESOTA (1) Barr Engineering Company, Minneapolis

Geophysical Engineering Option

TEXAS (2) ConocoPhillips, Houston

Occidental Oil and Gas Corporation, Houston

UTAH (1) Willowstick Technologies LLC, Draper

Industrial Hygiene

MONTANA (3)

Columbus (1) Stillwater Mining Company

Fort Harrison (1) VA Montana Healthcare System

Missoula (1) NorthWestern Energy

CALIFORNIA (2) Aera Energy LLC, Bakersfield

Kiewit Pacific Co., Oakland

IDAHO (2) Mountain Home AFB, Mountain Home AFB

Washington Group International, Boise

OHIO (1) NIOSH, Cincinnati SOUTH DAKOTA (1) Toshiba, Mitchell

WEST VIRGINIA (1) Koppers, Inc., Follansbee

Metallurgical/Mineral Processing Engineering

MONTANA (2)

Butte (1) MSE Technology Applications, Inc. (MSE-TA)

Kalispell (1) Semitool Inc.

ALASKA (1) Kennecott Energy, Juneau OREGON (1) Esco Corporation, Portland

Mining Engineering

NEVADA (1) Knight Piesold Consulting, Elko

Petroleum Engineering

CALIFORNIA (1) Chevron, Bakersfield

Project Engineering & Management

MONTANA (2)

Bozeman (1) Allied Engineering Services, Inc

Missoula (1) Montana Dept of Transportation (MDT)
ARIZONA (1) Global Patent Solutions, Scottsdale

REPRESENTATIVE SCHOOLS ATTENDED BY MONTANA TECH GRADUATES WHO CHOSE TO CONTINUE THEIR EDUCATION

BEL RAE INSTITUTE OF ANIMAL TECH - Denver, Colorado

COLORADO STATE UNIVERSITY - SCHOOL OF VETERINARY MEDICINE - Fort Collins,
Colorado

DIVERS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY - Seattle, Washington

MIDWESTERN UNIVERSITY - Glendale, Arizona

MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY BILLINGS - Billings, Montana (2)

MONTANA TECH - Butte, Montana (51)

MSU - GREAT FALLS COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY - Great Falls, Montana

STANFORD UNIVERSITY - Palo Alto, California (2)

TEMPLE COLLEGE - Temple, Texas

TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY - College Station, Texas

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA - DAVIS - Davis, California

UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA - Missoula, Montana (6)

UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA - WESTERN - Dillon, Montana (2)

UNIVERSITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES - Sydney, Australia

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA - SCHOOL OF MEDICINE - Grand Forks, North Dakota

UNIVERSITY OF UTAH - Salt Lake City, Utah

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON - SCHOOL OF MEDICINE - Seattle, Washington WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY - Pullman, Washington

